
Sr. No. Description Bidders/Vendors Queries DAFFPL/SAGA Response

1

Please refer Item A2 in PART A Supply in BOQ civil works- 

Supply of Mooram and tem No. B2 in PART A Civil Works  

Please clarify whether Brown Murram with Chips is envisaged - the one 

used in GSB for Road work or good quality soil is required. We assume 

that As per the specified in B2 Part A, that the mooram is to be filled in 

tranches, plinths, sides of foundation etc., so per our understanding Good 

quality soil (earth) is required. 

Understanding is correct. Good Quality Soil (Earth) is required in this case.

2

Please refer Item B4 in PART A Civil Works- erection, 

installation. Laying of 50 mm -150 mm crushed rock item 

is there but there is no item in Part A - Supply for the 

same.  

Please clarify whether the material will be free issue. The item has been 

inadvertently missed while compiling the tender.

As per Soil data available during conceptual stage crushed Rock item is not 

envisaged. However if during detailed Engineering EPC Contractor recommend 

crushed Rock then Biddr (EPC Contractor to carry out the same with no cost impact 

to Client / Owner.

3

Refer Mechanical Tankage Works PART A item No. A5. 

No Specifications, drawings, brands are attached for the 

FSU.

Please clarify whether Indian or imported FSU to be supplied and any 

specific Vendors.

Bidder (EPC Contractor) to propose as appropriate. 

Refer Annexure 2 - Specifications & Datasheet for Floating Suction 

4

In scope of work PESO approval, Local Fire Authority 

Approval and other approvals are mentioned as vendor 

scope.

Please clarify whether these approvals cost has to be added in our quote Client / Owner shall apply for all necessary statutory approval, however Bidder to 

assist Client / Owner in all respect for getting the statutory approvals.

5
In scope of work it is mentioned that HAZOP and HAZID 

shall be performed for all operations.

Please clarify whether cost for the same has to be added in our quote. Bidder shall consider HAZOP study in his scope of work and shall quote 

appropriate.

6

Scada/ PLC software and Hardware Integration with 

existing system

Items for supply and laying of control cables is there but ther is no 

separate item for Scada, PLC and software and hardware integration. 

Items beyond laying of signal and control cables should be in the owners 

scope.

Supply and Laying of control cable / signal cable,  SCADA, PLC and software / 

hardware integration is not in the scope of Bidder.

7

In scope of work it is mentioned that Supply and 

Integration of CC TV cameras is in vendor scope.

Please clarify whether the cost has to be added as there is no separate 

item for the same. Quantity to clarified in such a case.

As a part of enabling works 01 Nos CCTV cameras/camera pole is fouling in foot 

print of Tank construction shall be relocated as per directive of Engineer Incharge.  

Bidder to quote for the same appropriate as per tender guidelines.

8
In scope of work it is mentioned that Lighting system in 

the Dyke is in Vendors scope.

Please clarify whether cost has to be added and in such a case quantity to 

be specified.

Not in the scope of Bidder.

9
In scope of work cathodic protection system is 

mentioned in vendor scope

Please clarify whether cost has to be added and in such a case quantity to 

be specified.

Not in the scope of Bidder.

10

Contractor to submit detailed Commissioning & testing 

procedure for approval from DAFFPL.

Commissioning procedure will not be possible to develop during the 

tendering stage.

Commissioning part of ATF Tanks/ Soak Testing of Flushing Cost with ATF 

Supply or Free Supply is not possible in this stage. So we can quote the 

tender upto completion of Hydro Testing of tanks. The cost of 

commissioning should not be added in the stage of Tendering. Please 

note the same and take necessaary action.

The contractor shall develop commissioning procedure after award of work in 

consultation with EIC/PMC/Consultant and submit the same for approval. 

It is the contractor's scope to arrange for all necessary equipment, manpower , 

material as required for pre commissiong/commissioning activities (soak 

test/flushing or any other procedure) as per relevant guidelines or statutory 

requirements and to provide all the necessary support to EIC/PMC for sucessful 

commissioning.

Arrangement of ATF or Insurance of ATF is not under the scope of the contractor.
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